Court House



B3333 Court House

Location

Cnr Commercial Road & Rodgers Street,, YARRAM VIC 3971 - Property No B3333

Municipality

WELLINGTON SHIRE

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - June 23, 2006

This red brick Court House was designed by J.B. Cohen an architect in the Public Works Department and built by N. Falconer in 1907/8. The plan and architectural style is similar to the Heidelberg Court House which was designed in 1899 by the same architect. The high octagonal Court Room is located centrally with clerestorey windows and a steeply pitched hipped slate roof crowned with two unusual finials. The Court Room is surrounded with ancillary offices, the general massing and the distinctive roof form part of this significant example of Edwardian architecture.

Classified: 28/10/1982

Hermes Number 70020

Property Number	nber	lum	N	perty	⊃ro	F
-----------------	------	-----	---	-------	-----	---

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/